

Three Lakes PTO General Meeting

April 4th, 2018

1. Attendance & Call to Order: Heidi Raddatz, Erin Wallschlaeger, Ashley Potrykus, Kira Bender, Rich Mahlerwein, Marilynn Garbowicz, Sarah Alsager, Ann Blamey
2. Approve March 2018 minutes: Motion Rich, Second Ann, Unanimously approved.
3. Treasurer's Report: (Heather Biro absent) per Kira, no money out in March 2018.
 - a. First request: Melinda Gohl requesting to amend her previous request for end of the year trip. Was originally to go to the Children's Museum. New request for Wildwood on 5/21/18 for \$168 total. Motion Sarah, Second Heidi, unanimously approved.
 - b. Second request: Jaime Bock also requesting to go to Wildwood on 5/21/18 at \$8/child x 19 students = \$152 total. Already paid for Kindergarten to go to Pumpkin Patch, so total would put them just \$7 over the \$250 allotted per class. Motion Ashley, Second Heidi, unanimously approved to take extra \$7 from misc. funds.
4. Committees
 - a. Grant committee: No update.
 - b. Box Tops committee: no more checks this year, next submission December 2018. Third grade won title again in March!
 - c. Nominating Committee: per Sarah, Ashley & Erin, Sarah Alsager nominated for position of Secretary for the 2018-2019 school year. Sarah accepted nomination and will run unopposed. Voting to occur in May.
 - d. Silent Auction: At least 40 items on list with item value over \$6,000. Added a canvas print from Mrs. Garbowicz, bedtime stories read by teachers (Mrs. Bock, Ms. Gohl, Ms. Noe, Mrs. G.), home professional whitening kit, wine class with Nicole Nowlin, birthday party at Fika Bakery, birthday party at Center for the Arts.
 - e. Talent Show: no auditions scheduled. Some singing acts committed. Trying to rustle up a few more acts. Will allow Tiff Bacon's daughter Kenzie to dance, as she has expressed interest.
5. Old Business
 - a. Playground Update: Media forms collected from Kindergarteners, save one whose family was out of town. No word yet from the Ellen show, but there have been other interested donors, companies in helping make playground accessible to all children.
 - b. Yearbook Update: Erin waiting on Jen West (absent). Requested to table this until 2018-2019 school year.
 - c. Fall Fundraiser Update: fruit sale (citrus or strawberries) or Butterbraids or all? Butterbraids can be anytime in Fall through March. Citrus sale could be combined with Sugarcamp citrus sale or Mrs. G could ask her family who is in the citrus business. Likely would be just before Christmas holiday season. Strawberries could be Feb.-March and Sarah said she found a less expensive company to use. Tabled for now, but Kira will discuss with Sugarcamp SCO.

6. New Business

- a. Staff Lunch June 6th last ½ day of school: Nicole Nowlin agrees to chair sub-committee again. Heidi, Kira, Ann agree to be there to help. Teacher feedback is that they enjoyed the kids serving teachers last year.
- b. Next General Meeting: Tuesday May 1st, 2018 at 5:30pm.